UXBRIDGE, ST MARGARET

The tower is situated at the north side of the church built in 1245.

Access to the small first floor ringing room is via a modern staircase inside the
church. It has a ceiling of 17 ft. in height, one stained glass window and peal boards
on the north wall.

The clock room is on the second floor: the clock is electrically driven. One chiming
hammer of the 2™ bell.

The belfry is located on the third floor accessed via two ladders.

The bells are hung in a cast iron ‘A’ frame which occupies the whole space. The
recast bells hang in the frame installed in 1902. All the bells have roller bearings and
metal headstocks.

Rope controlled flaps over the louvres act as the sound control system.

The bells are rung in full circle.



